1 Larkin Center, 34 Floor
Yonkers, New York 10701
(914) 377-6036

Fax: (914) 377-6032

kimberly.sansevere@YonkersNY.gov

CITY OF YONKERS Mike Spano, Mayor
P LlI’C]]éleI]g Thomas E. Collich, Director

February 17, 2021

To: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: KIM SANSEVERE, PRINCIPAL BUYER

Re: IFB-6570: HVAC UPAGRADES AT SAUNDERS TRADES & TECHNICAL HIGH SCHOOL

ADDENDUM NO. 5

The contents of this addendum alter and amend the original bid requirements and take precedence over the related items
therein. This addendum forms a part of the contract documents. Bidders must acknowledge receipt of all addenda when
submitting their bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt may render your bid as non-responsive and ineligible for award.
Vendors are responsible for ensuring that they receive all addenda.

Additions/Clarifications to the bid specifications:

The bid opening date has been postponed by to February 26, 2021.

The bid due date has been postponed to 2:00 pm on February 26, 2021

IFB-6570 ADDENDUM 5 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Acknowledgements must be submitted with your bid

Bidding Firm:

Address:

Bidder’s Representative: Title:
Signature: Date:

Email: Phone:




